Morris, Jennifer

From: Morris, Jennifer (Emmas) [jennifer@emmakrumbees.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:15 PM

To: Morris, Jennifer

Subject: PAULIE MN PARENT MEDIA PAGE

The Online Journal of Family Living

Daisy (Divorce) Camp
Event Date: :

Event Time: TBA - TBA
Location: AmericInn Lodge & Suites, 510 S, EIm St., Belle Plain

Contact:
. 952-937-8600

DaisyCampForYou.com

Event Description: After recently experiencing her first divorce, Jennifer Morris created a variety of supportive events to help educate
women who are going through the painful process. During the three day camp participants will become empowered through developing a

plan of action, meeting new friends, and receiving a wealth of Information and resources on everything from the financlal realitles to the
emotional. Aug 11-13.

Cost: $155 per person for meals and retreat. $190 per person for lodging at the AmericInn Lodge & Suites, 510 S. EIm St., Belle Plain,
MN.

Register online by visiting, DaisyCampForYou.com.
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